
From: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
To: 	 Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Smith, Brad (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); 

CC: ATF .  
!Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Raman, Mythili (CRM); Schmaler, Tracy 

(SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); McDermond, James E. (ATF); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron 
(SMO) 

Sent: 	 2/25/2011 3:40:37 PM 
Subject: 	 Revised Draft response to Grassley incoming letters of 2/9 and 2/16 re ATF - Gunrunner 

investigations 
Attachments: 	 grassley atf 225 response.docx 

Please see the enclosed revised draft, which Jason, Tracy, and ATF/Greg have reviewed. Molly will provide both of 
the incoming letters by next message. We've been contacted again today by Grassley staff about our response to this 
letter; they expect a timetable for document production. 
Please advise. Thanks. FB 

DOJ-FF-07238 


	Page 1

